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Tank-Applied MLI System Solicitation # NNC09MA009RA Questions and Answers
1.  Can NASA furnish their SINDA model discussed in attachment 2.1?

Once the contract is awarded, there will of course be a free interchange of information. 
2.  Does NASA recommend or require specific Thermal Analysis software


No particular thermal analysis software is required. 
3.  Will NASA provide a Pro\E model or STEP files for the tank to import into Thermal Desktop?


This can be provided after contract award.
4.  The SOW paragraph 3.1.3.1 states: “With the test tank installed in the test chamber, the clearance between the outer covering of the MLI system and the thermal shroud shall be at least 2 inches. Specifically, this means that the maximum girth of the MLI system shall not exceed 55 inches.”  Will the flight article have the same clearance requirements? 

This is strictly a limitation imposed by the existing test facility. The maximum thickness of the flight MLI system is not specified.
5.  During the test, will there be a need to control tank temperature within minimum and maximum limits?  Therefore, are there heaters installed on the tank external surface?


There will be no heaters on the tank. 
6.  For the stainless steel tank:
a)  Are there any temperature gradient requirements to be maintained during test?


No.
b)  Will there be any temperature gradient requirements to be maintained during flight?


No.
c)  Is the tank surface bare stainless steel, or will there be any coatings (e.g., Alum Tape)?


The tank surface is bare stainless steel. No coatings.
d)  Can NASA provide the emissivity of the tank external surface that will view the inner most layer of MLI that will be facing the tank?

An emissivity measurement could be performed, but not before contract award. Assume an emissivity value in the range of 0.3 to 0.5.
7.  Please clarify the following passage on the Synopsis Specifications:

“The Contractor shall install the MLI system at NASA GRC within 3 
business days 

beginning after delivery.”  
Does this mean installation must be completed within 3 business days of delivery, or that we must commence installation within 3 business days of delivery?  We need this reconciled with the SOW paragraphs 6.5 and 6.6 which indicate that the Contractor will have two weeks to complete installation.  (Paragraph 6.5 states that delivery of materials is at 14 weeks following award date, and Paragraph 6.6 states that completion of installation is at 16 weeks following award date.)

At 16 weeks, the MLI system shall be complete (installed and ready for testing). According to the given schedule, this allows 2 weeks for the installation. If the offeror feels that more than two weeks are required then this shall be stated in the proposal. 
8. Pg.6 of the SOW item 3.3.3 “Maximum allowable heat-leak requirement” states a value of 1 W with 93 cold and 250 hot boundary temperatures.  Is this a contractual performance requirement?  Or is this a design requirement?  Or is it a just performance goal?

The maximum heat leak statement is to be considered a design requirement. That is, the contractor must design the MLI system to allow no more than 1 W heat leak at the given boundary temperatures. Note that the stated heat leak is through the MLI System only. It does not include thermal conduction through the supports and tank penetrations.
9. 3.3.2 - Are .060" diameter perforations spaced .320" apart in a square matrices considered to be "Widely spaced large perforations"?

SOW 3.3.2 is modified by adding the following:
If venting is through perforations, the shield layers (e.g., aluminized mylar)  

should be perforated with 1 to 2% open area, regardless of hole size. A   

large perforation would be 0.25 to 0.5 in. diameter. 

10. 3.3.3 - Are analytical predictions to be used to determine the heat leak through the MLI that does not exceed one Watt or is physical testing required?


SOW 3.3.3 is modified by adding the following:

The contractor will not be required to verify the heat leak before delivery. The one 

Watt maximum heat leak requirement is properly not a performance requirement. 

The contractor shall design and fabricate an MLI system based on the 

contractor’s analytical performance predictions. The analysis must be fully 

documented and presented at the design reviews.


11. Are 'T' type or 'E' type thermocouples preferable and what are the tail length and connector preferences?

SOW 3.2.1 is modified by adding the following:


Assume Type E thermocouples, with standard miniature flat-pin connectors. Allow a 

two-inch lead between the connector and the outer surface of the MLI blanket.
12. Delete the following solicitation paragraph:

“DELIVERY SCHEDULE, FOB POINT, AND INSTALLATION Delivery of all items shall be to NASA Glenn Research Center is required within 16 weeks from date of contract.  Delivery shall be FOB Destination, NASA Glenn Research Center”. 
And substitute the following in lieu thereof:

 “DELIVERY SCHEDULE, FOB POINT, AND INSTALLATION Delivery and installation of all items shall be to NASA Glenn Research Center is required within 16 weeks from date of contract.  Delivery shall be FOB Destination, NASA Glenn Research Center”. 

13. The due date for receipt of offers remains unchanged at Monday, March 17, 2009, 4:30PM, Glenn Research Center local time.
